Public Document Pack
Argyll and Bute Council

Combhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid Argyll

Cust S . 2L I\

Customer Serdes $Bute
COUNCIL

Municipal Buildings,
Albany Street,

Oban, Argyll, PA34 4AW
Tel: 01631 567945

3 September 2014

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the OBAN LORN & THE ISLES AREA COMMITTEE will be held in the CORRAN
HALLS, OBAN on WEDNESDAY, 10 SEPTEMBER 2014 at 10:00 AM, which you are requested
to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director - Customer Services

BUSINESS
1.  APOLOGIES
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3. OBAN BAY RAILWAY
Presentation by Simon Clarke

4. OBAN CHORD

E1 (a) PUBLIC REALM SCHEME - PHASE ONE AND TWO - FULL BUSINESS
CASE

Report by Oban Regeneration Project Manager (Pages 13 - 122)

E1 (b) NORTH PIER MARITIME VISITOR FACILITY - FULL BUSINESS CASE
Report by Oban Regeneration Project Manager (Pages 123 - 194)

E1 5. ROCKFIELD
Report by Asset Manager (to follow)



The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on
the grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the
appropriate paragraph of Part | of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act
1973.

The appropriate paragraphs are:-

E1 Paragraph 8 The amount of any expenditure proposed to be incurred by the
authority under any particular contract for the acquisition of property or the supply
of goods or services; and
Paragraph 9 Any terms proposed or to be proposed by or to the authority in the

course of negotiations for a contract for the acquisition or disposal of property or
the supply of goods or services.

OBAN, LORN & THE ISLES AREA COMMITTEE

Councillor Mary-Jean Devon Councillor lain MacDonald
Councillor Alistair MacDougall (Chair) Councillor Duncan Maclintyre
Councillor Roderick McCuish Councillor Elaine Robertson (Vice-Chair)

Councillor Neil Macintyre

Contact: Danielle Finlay, Senior Area Committee Assistant - Tel: 01631 567945



Oban Bay Enhancement Scheme

North Pier Maritime Visitor Facility
&
Public Realm Enhancement
— Phase 1 and Phase 2

| obed

 Wwol| epuaby



2 obed

Project Name. Project no. - Drawing no, - Ravision

Capita 1944-(PL)20

White Building St

Oban Regeneration Project Planning

Title Drawn By L
PROPOSED 3D Visualisations ;'WMT 16 Melvito Stieet Ecinburgh EM3 TN
Maritime Visitor Facility T 0137 225 8071

North Pier 13/06/2014 )

Seaets riaiioberianders.co.ul
NTS A erlan




er office
r&‘eemg wm

North Pier Clock

Columba Hotel

AREAS: Pier Office: 61 Gsqm _[Martime Public (washrooms, Ioker room, fo Fub & leundry): 66.6sqm _[PUblic space: 49sqm _[Storage: G1.6sqm BN store 28 7scpfrorest Nams Praeotno - Dawngno - Feveon

Capita 1944-(PL)08

White Building Status

Oban Regeneration Project Planning

Title Drawn By

PROPOSED Ground Floor Plan o A

Maritime Visitor Facility 53085014

oberlanders
1:200 @ a3

¢ obed



Name Froject no._- Drawing & &
Capita 1944-(PL)15 o0
ite Buildi e o900
an Regen Planning " YY)
200
Dy o Ar e
OSED L)) ) e
Maritime Visitor Fr i)
Narth Pier o b oo b I d
i oberianaers

 obed



Project Name. Project no. - Drawing no.

Capita 1944-(PL)16

White Building Sians

Oban Regeneration Project Planning

Title. Drawn By

PROPOSED 3D Visualisation DV e N
Maritime Visitor Facility 14 ot

North Pier

Scale (s)
NTS

oberlanders

G abed



s

Project Name. Project no. - Drawing no, - Revision Q Q
Capita 1944-(PL)17
White Building = @ Q Q Q‘
Oban Regeneration Project Planning
Title Drawn By Q ‘ @ @
PROPOSED 3D Visualisation ow Do
Maritime Visitor Facility o4
North Pier
= oberlanders

9 obed



SR Project no. - Drawing no, -
Capita 1944-(PL)18
White Building St
Oban Regeneration Project planning
Title Drear By
PROPOSED 3D Visualisation L
Maritime Visitor Facility 13/06/2014
North Pier Scale (5)

NTS

oberlanders

/. abed



Oban Bay Public Realm Scheme

North Pier to Station Square
Including Stafford Street
& George Street

g abed



PLANTING SCHEDULE
Siubs
|

SEE ABOVE W

6 obed



Public Realm: Phase 1

Stafford Street Pedestrianisation Scheme

*October 2014 — April 2015

*Public Space

*Café Culture potential

*Management Agreement sought with traders

0l 8bed



Granite Paving Setts ‘Siats Stane Faced Wall with Kabra Granite Goping,
Magme Grande, 150 R x 35/85mm (Range 150 - 300) Coping diamond sawn, flamed finsh (Bespoke Artwctk to be
Diamand sawn, lsmed finish, staggered bond. Supplied by

‘ Inieractive informaticn point

PLANTING SCHEDULE
Shrubs

facoping ) Locai sate and Kobra granta suppiked by =
260 1748] Hardscape (Tef, G345 260 1748) or approved equivalent L ";:_- "‘:"
Granite Toctle Paving e o i
Kobra Grande, 400 x 400 x 25785 Diamond sawn, flamed Haw Qlsss Balusirads Rhiirirygiorseinplpinron pevicad = 7
iish, stack bond. Suogbed by Hardsnapa (Tel 0545 260 1746) At wk o emorced glass panels, detalls o be provided by T o, o el B
o approved equivalent atist a .
N 3
Granite Setts Trim - Cube.
Kobra Gran mn.un rm 2Ho bands ed B Maten e e S |
s ‘ — | [ " .
20078 o apoved emier 7015 /4 & 0
x4 £ 3
Types
:;:"n:';ﬁ-maw( e L,,,nm,m,mm Fadia) timber seating paness ncorporatng 7= HEsswEbmalleamelqjmn posmnn To mcluue!nr 3040 EN 3
Kb Grae S i e St v ® S e . e e T2 ( e :
iyl i Iy 20851 or approved ecialert. Verica faceofgranée base o T e o .
iy e Y )
Semomonars LowBin =0 S 3
Kabirs Géande, 500 x 600 HESS Ciy Element ighting postion E s Noxican Festher Grass. £ 5
@ TS SRS HEG w ELB i 120Lire capacity, wwl\mwnammpeﬁel o845 260 !%E”"m: e = T
ikl e [Vozn Fmrmarmons carrs Hnace ®H S i
Tocca fir anicsa Rcacrs Homn w5 oL e
® Kotrs G500 L 300 ey wih 25 Bl 10 Christmas: Linwar in ground LED wall varsh feature lghting [Feanmenss . - st
lesding ecge Diamond Sawn. flamed fsh with inlaid visibitty £00 % 501 x 45mm recessed Refer 1oL Tor details
demarcation Suppaed by Hardecape (Tel. D845 260 1748) or dameter teccssed stainloss steel fube. 10 thick
aporoved equvaient
Granite Steps.

Kobra Granite. 300 % RL ¥ 167 mm wih 10mm Bullnose
leading sageDiarond Sawn, famed fivsh wit inlaid wswlv
dermarcation Suppiied by Hardscape (Tel 0845 260 1
approved equivaient

Gemsmental St Planting
Soe planing schedule

UTTLE AAT

KRONKS  pAY CAFE

THE WEE
GALLERY

THE POKEY | ROOM 15

) S T3, Do e, ot Tih S sl g

s e s et b o ey s 2w
A L o e ey e ety e

| 00 50T SALE i dhrv it cx i i, Contncrs vt sk
i e o s

2 s o

Oucwswces a1 o Wb win e FHOG bsten 4 o et
T SRR s AL TSN 1 . b e, e
oeeaing

T T e m—
T o Ca e T e o i

| | ebed

RewDescrpron B Checed AT Due
Furpose of issue Statua
PLANNING Issued
Gt

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL

R
OBAN BAY

REGENERATION PROJECT:
STAFFORD ST PUBLIC REALM

B
PROPOSED DETAILED LAYOUT:
STAFFORD STREET

TN Gew  Geam e
1:100 MT AP AF
e o
CS068322-04 22.04.14
B S
OBAN_LA_L103 POt

CAPITA

Flopsr!v and infrastructure




Decorative
toughened glass

Handrall o steps

 Decorative hardwaod PO
timber bench top bench top
500

1

L, &

03 | SECTION ELEVATION
- Scale 1:50

‘Handrail to steps

L Decorative
\ hardwood timber
bench

SAFETY, HEALTH AND ERVIRONWENTAL INFORMATION
[ iy e e

Stafford Street Section Locations

45 415
/03 Continued...
~  Scale 1:50
Slate dry-stone wall Decorative Handrail to Decorative
effect cladding with Pardwoed timber s toughened glass
granite coping bench top i | balusirade
Handrail
625
—
450
Z. — — v
\E
/A MEMORIAL WALL DETAILS
/04 | SECTION ELEVATION ./ A
~  Scale 1:50
Slate dry-stone ‘War memorial Decorative
Slate dry-stone wiall effect cladding mu':‘m"“ f slates with names — foughened glass
le!:ﬂ‘hrldmﬂh wall effect cladding with granite coping I etched in. balustrade
Wer terrace "
with granite coping " + +
Slate dry-stone Level threshald to Decorative )
wall effect cladding Handra middle terrace’ hardwood timber
wilth grarite coping bench top
Decorative
hardwood timber—

bench top ‘ éi 3
'

05 | SECTION ELEVATION
X = Scale 1:50

2l abed

RevDescrigton B Gheced Ammec Dot
i )
PLANNING Issued

Ghart

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL

=
OBAN BAY
REGENERATION PROJECT:
STAFFORD STREET
PUBLIC REALM

Treg

SECTION ELEVATIONS

e
1:50 AP MT AF
TR e
CS068322-04 220414
R e W ]
OBAN_LA_L202 PO1

CAPITA

Property and infrastructure




Page 13 Agenda ltem 4a

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 103
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 107
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 109
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 115
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 117
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 119
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 121
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 123 Agenda ltem 4b

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 129
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 160

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 161
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 164

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 165
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 166

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 167
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 170

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 171
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 172

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 173
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 174

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 175
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 176

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 177
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 192

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 193
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 194

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 OBAN CHORD
	4a PUBLIC REALM SCHEME - PHASE ONE AND TWO - FULL BUSINESS CASE
	FINAL_Oban_Bay_Public_Realm_Enhancement_Scheme_21st August_2014
	Appendix 1 Concept Design Report April 2014
	Appendix 2 Risk Register, August 2014
	Appendix 3 Project Programme Summary, August 2014
	Appendix 4 Construciton Cost Plan Summary August 2014
	Appendix 5 Cashflow, August 2014
	Appendix 6 Public Realm Optimism Bias - 3 files in one
	Appendix 7 - EXECUTIVE SUMMARY extracted from PBA Main Report, August 2014
	Appendix 8 Glossary of Technical Abbreviations

	4b NORTH PIER MARITIME VISITOR FACILITY - FULL BUSINESS CASE
	FINAL North Pier Maritime Visitor Facility FBC Report, 20th August 2014
	Appendix 1  Project Risk Register
	Appendix 2 Project Programme - Summary
	Appendix 3 Construction Cost Plan - Summary
	Appendix 4 Cashflow
	Appendix 5 Optimism Bias figures
	Appendix 6 - EXECUTIVE SUMMARY extracted from PBA Main Report, August 2014
	Appendix 7 - Interim Business Plan - North Pier MVF, August 2014
	Appendix 8 Glossary of Technical Abbreviations


